From: Beverland, David

To: Borroff, Mick [DPY GB]

CcC: Isaac, Graham [DPYGB]

Sent: 3/16/2009 3:45:27 PM

Subject: ASR Cups

Attachments: ComplicationsASR.doc
Hi Mick

Further to our conversation last week
I did 158 ASR cups
We pulled the notes at the end of last week and | spent the weekend going over them

| have made a start by creating a summary
My concern is that this is the tip of the iceburg and that there are many more patients out there having problems - two new
problems appeared last week (they are both included)

The outcomes team are looking at the Oxford scores in these patients to see if they significantly differ from our other hips
Would be grateful for any comments
Thanks

David

This message contains information from Belfast Health and Social Care Trust which may be privileged and
confidential. If you believe you are not the intended recipient any disclosure, distribution or use of the contents is
prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender immediately. This email has been
swept for the presence of computer viruses.

PROTECTED DOCUMENT. DOCUMENT SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER. DEPUY000035974


http://www.mctlawyers.com/depuy-asr/cobalt-chromium-poisoning.php

